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Meyers, Robert COE

From: Meyers, Robert COE JFFJ c* oq -

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2004 11:05AM -

To: Meyers, Robert COE
Subject: Inquiry

I received a call from Carla Savola, Community Council member, and Alex Munoz, Assistant
County Manager on Tuesday, December 21, 2004 regarding two $100 contributions given by
Nancy McCue to the PAC created to support the incorporation of Cutler Ridge. The issue
arose that Ms. cue, who also sits on a Community Council, signed over her $100 stipends
she receives from the County to the PAC. The PAC is reporting these contributions as
coming from the County. I advised Mr. Munoz that the campaign reports ought to be amended
to reflect the fact that Ms. McCue is the actual contributor, not Miami-Dade County. She
earned the stipends and by choosing to support the activities of this PAC she is doing so
in her individual capacity. In no way, are these contributions an expression of support
by the County. Ms. McCue will be contacted and she will be asked the reasons why she made
the contributions in this manner and whether she will sign an affidavit acknowledging the
error.
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De: 28 04 L2:31p Ed ,-‘4/or Nanc McCue 305J,8-49

20827SW 86 Avenue
Miami, Florida33189
December23, 2004

MIUnIi DadeCounty
Elections Department
Attn: Maria Acosta
FAX: 305-375-2525

n: Cit zensfor Cutler Ridge AreaIncorporation,
Poitical Action Committee

To W1iom Jt May Concern:

I am a memberof the South flay CommunityCouncil 15.

Each y’ar when I receivethe $100 stipend from Miami Dade County as a council member, I
donate the check to a communitygroup. In 2004,1endorsedthe cheekto Citizens for Cul let
Ridge Area IncorporationPAC.

Apparently, when recordingdonations, the PAC treasurerinadvertentlyenteredthe nameof
Miami Dade Countyas the donor andnot me. I first learned of this error December20, 2J04
when contactedby CommissionerKaty Sorenson’soffice. That sameday, a copy of the cheek
was sett to her office with the third party cndorsement.The check,numbered997245,was
deposit’xl March 11, 2004,into the CCRAI account, asrequiredby law.

An amendmenthasbeenfiled with the Elections Department to correctthe error.

In the future, I will cashthe check prior to making a donation in order to avoid anyfuture
confusion.

Thank ou for your diligencein this matter.

Sincerely,

ancy l Cue

cc: Miami Dade Commission of
Ethics andPublic Trust,
Mr. Robert Myers, Execution Director
LAX: 305-579-1093
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